Kimberly Gibbons

From: Susan Lynaugh <slynaugh@toptiersolarsolutions.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 1:15 PM

To: Central Permitting Mailbox

Subject: Permit Cancel/Withdraw

Categories: Green Category

Please cancel/withdraw the following permits. Homeowners cancelled the solar project, no work had begun.

1. 91 Heritage Way, Permit # ERES2024-0060
2. 109 Nicole Drive this was in review, no permit # available, applied on 3/11/2025

Thank You
Susan

Susan Lynaugh
Senior Permitting & Compliance Manager
Top Tier Solar Solutions
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Cash Register Receipt Receipt Number

TOTAL FEES PAID BY RECEIPT: R27310

Harnett County R27310
DESCRIPTION I Qry ' PAID
PermitTRAK $170.00
ERES2404-0060 Address: 91 HERITAGE WAY  APN: 9575-62-5503.000 $170.00
LAND USE FEES $25.00
LAND USE PERMIT FEE ] 0 [ $25.00
PLAN REVIEW FEES $25.00
PLAN REVIEW FEE RESIDENTIAL | 0 | $25.00
RESIDENTIAL ELECTRIC FEES $120.00
RESIDENTIAL SOLAR PANEL FEE $120.00

$170.00

Date Paid: Thursday, May 09, 2024
Paid By: Top Tier Solar Solutions, LLC
Cashier: KBG

Pay Method: EMV 1245667273

Printed: Friday, May 30, 2025 9:49 AM
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Transaction refunded @

View transaction

Reference Number: 10544514546




Status Override

Override was successful.




Refund was successful.



